

BRIAN KIDD
(206) 683-7451
brian.kidd.one@gmail.com
briankiddmedia.com

SUMMARY

Web Developer specializing in front end development. Experienced with all stages of the development cycle for dynamic web projects. Well-versed in numerous programming languages including HTML5, CSS3, JavaScript, C#, and PHP. Strong background in communications and web application testing.

SKILLS

Advanced

HTML5
CSS3
JavaScript
jQuery
React
Bootstrap
MS Office

Intermediate

Adobe Photoshop
Adobe Illustrator
Adobe Dreamweaver
WordPress
Drupal
Php

Proficient

AngularJS
MySQL
SQL Server
ASP.NET
PowerPoint
ClickDimensions
CRM Dynamics

WORK EXPERIENCE

Tutor for Web Applications Programming

Cascadia College, Bothell, Washington

2015-2016

- Assisted students in subjects covered in the Web Applications Programming Technology program (For details use URL: <http://goo.gl/C1vW3B>)
- Provided tutoring in HTML, CSS3, Java, JavaScript, C#, MySQL, Adobe Photoshop, Adobe Illustrator
- Offered guidance about using different IDEs in Linux, Mac OS, and Windows operating systems.
- Developed approaches to help students understand complex programming concepts

Corporate Communications Specialist

Federal Home Loan Bank of Seattle, Seattle, Washington

2014-2015

- Assisted web master with design and web content editing
- Composed and edited internal bank news publication
- Assisted the Director of Corporate Relations with the bank's complicated merger
- Researched for and assisted in the creation of the bank's social media policy
- Wrote and edited department documents that included policies and procedures to improve internal control
- Composed press releases, web content and marketing materials

Financial Operations Specialist

Solavei via Aerotek, Bellevue, Washington (Telecommunications startup)

2012-2013

- Assisted in finance and customer care to help facilitate the launch of this startup company
- Served as a communications liaison between customer care and the finance department to increase billing efficiency
- Handled complex account adjustments to ensure reporting accuracy

Data Analyst

Google via Aerotek, Kirkland/Bothell, WA

2010-2012

- Meticulously reviewed and edited user data entered into innovative mapping programs
- Helped orchestrate internal and external policies related to Google Maps to ensure user online map accuracy
- Collaborated with eight other project teams to coordinate the world-wide distribution and services associated with Google Maps
- Managed the international influx feed of data for Google Maps
- Edited text format of electronic reader

EDUCATION

Associate in Applied Science: Web Application Programming Technology, June 2016

Cascadia College Bothell, WA

- Learned how to build Web Applications
- Languages covered included HTML, JavaScript, Java, C#, MySql, PHP and ASP.NET.
- Strong emphasis on responsive design
- Awarded both President's and Faculty Honors for high scholastic achievement

Bachelor of Arts: Journalism, June 2003

University of Washington, Seattle, WA

- Earned Excellence in Journalism Award from the UW Department of Communication
- Dean's List